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August 9, 2016

Gentlemen/Ladies:

SUBJECT:

Invitation for Bids (IFB) 6-1216 “Construction of the
Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation
Center”

This letter and its Attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above
captioned Invitation for Bids issued by the Orange County Transportation
Authority (“Authority”).

1.

Offerors are advised that the Pre-Bid Conference Registration
Sheets from the August 9, 2016, Pre-Bid Conference are
presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2.

Offerors are advised that the Pre-Bid Conference PowerPoint
presentation from the August 9, 2016, Pre-Bid Conference is
presented as Attachment B to this Addendum No. 2.

Offerors are advised that the hand out identified as “Health, Safety
& Environment Requirements” given at the August 9, 2016, Pre-
Bid Conference is presented as Attachment C to this Addendum
No. 2. '

Offerors are advised that the summary of work identified as “PRE-
BID MEETING FOR ORANGE PARKING STRUCTURE” referred
to at the August 9, 2016, Pre-Bid Conference is presented as
Attachment D to this Addendum No. 2.

Offerors are advised that all requests for approved equals,
clarification of specifications, or questions submitted delivered via
email by the date and time specified in the IFB must be addressed
to rwebb@octa.net.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in
their “Bid Form”. Offerors are advised that all changes addressed in this
Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Orange Counly Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 /(714) 560-OCTA (6282)



IFB 6-1216
Addendum No. 2
Page 2

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the
undersigned at (714) 560-5743.

Sincerely,

Bl il

Bob Webb
Senior Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachments
- Attachment A — Pre-Bid Conference Registration Sheets
- Attachment B — Pre-Bid Conference PowerPoint Presentation
- Attachment C — “Health, Safety & Environment Requirements”
- Attachment D - “PRE-BID MEETING FOR ORANGE PARKING
STRUCTURE”



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENT A

OCTA
IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August 9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center

1. Company Name: Q; “ Q‘){ v 4 ;\\i (1?’.. =1e
Attendee: \} b C L } 1% A \Ei \‘hl\ LTe 69
Address: 2. % Y\ \}\» A \, NUT  AVE \‘ T%/\,.\‘Y VI N 1R
city, statezip: 1 U St G4 G 9190
Phone Number: _( ,-} “—g ) hﬁ A i < @ Registered on CAMM NET? % Yes ] No

Prime ?{Sub O '
E-Mail Address: % I £ b‘t‘"‘\ é\(\& @ \Q"V@\ & Chn (g\‘t“*‘% @

2, Company Name: : mL:‘M P‘A'j;
Attendee: M ‘ \/ DES/? L"L\f
Address: L(j 7’%/ z‘g/M ﬁ g/lj % % %
City, State Zip: u UM’{(';TIAV %,7 % &’\m% Vo

Phone Number: (O]S- L’/ % "O [ Registered on CAMM NET? Yes ] No
Prime [ ] Sub . % -
E-Mail Address: MO mae - cHN

3. Company Name: tI>LCK \/Mﬂfﬁr CoNTINA Consr 73‘«‘(/7"”}
Attendee: Dk UMEC
Address: __ 2SS¥S OLD T foant ST St do!
City, State Zip: __TPrEep[d- (A~ F> 59V
Phone Number: (25( ) 69{ 0860 Registered on CAMMNET? 52 Yes [ No

Prime [] Sub}@l
E-Mail Address: /)/lOK \@ \/MELDI 601‘1,/3/{7\"’?5( wﬂ
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IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENT A

OCTA
IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August 9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center

1. companyName: (LAHVPHARY v ASSA0ATES
Attendee: /V//H”?Q, /= L//I/[7 M/L /_ [:/Q
Address: _Z-6 7S kjé///r//}ﬁlfi‘?ﬂ /H/('.: ST 6 O¢
City, State Zip: 3/67]1//9# ///AL CA 9’0%(@
Phone Number: () %) B%2-55% 7  Registered on GAMM NET? S Yes [ No

Prime [] Subﬁ\
E-Mail Address: MA /Zd EL/A/ZV W Q//A(//j# AT‘Q\/ - a 0 /y

2. Company Name: =SB
Attendee: 7?555 F/ee{g..) oo d
Address: 2 '22% \ie Colines . e, 4

City, State Zip: _JesTlzlee U\ \\gj.-_ , Ca FBER
Phone Number: (3.(8 ) @9\ -(15o Registered on CAMM NET? [ZI/Yes [0 No

Prime E/Sub ]
E-Mail Address: Foss @ sk nel /4Me.r @ o3bi.n e W

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Page 10f 1



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENTA
OCTA

IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August 9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center

1. Company Name: _Boma\ COV\&"WUG{*\OV,
Attendee: De,\'(ag\‘ \\’\c@p'u\!u\‘S A
Address: %(QB E. K“\\gw @l\ll
City, State Zip: _&mh&\w\ \:—&‘\\As_, CA 92808

Phone Number: _( 7/4 ) 7&{ - | O Registered on CAMM NET? E}/Yes ] No

Prime IZ(Sub ] . N N
E-Mail Address: C(«WICjII/I/II Se IQDMWAL on S‘{TUC/%OM - 01

2. Company Name: T MRAE
Attendee: __ No¥ Chainc hav
Address: 11715 CLim Suide 19T
City, State Zip: __MvV (gt a C éA qs6T
Phone Number: (G561 ) 313-43%9Y Registered on CAMMNET? |4 Yes [ No
Prime [ ] Sub zfﬁ

M t . N ; '\/‘/\
E-Mail Address: S.C[\\v\g\/\a‘[ (((D ',‘W\ yAa€.Co

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes ] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Page 1 of 1



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENTA

OCTA
IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August 9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center

1. Company Name: W. M. itopmean Const. Colp.
Attendee: _ ROBERT Mook
Address: _ 222047 VenToes Bub.
City, State Zip: _Woobranp Hills . cA 91364

Phone Number: ( &18 ) 591- 5969 Registered on CAMM NET? Q’Yes 0 No

FAr £18.59|-5926
Prime ] Sub [] -39

E-Mail Address: O FowiLee & Kiopman . com R\MOD\L-@' Klopman . com

2. Company Name: Mﬁ/m{} /#AM/‘S (z/\})"fAOC?’)@(VI Ll
Attendee: MA’T?‘ IAAA/&/A/‘S
Address: 3030 5. fF)err AND A(/ﬁ
City, State Zip: _L-43 LESAS N 27109
Phone Number: ( 727 I~ /0 ¢ Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [ No
Prime Cz/s:b O

E-Mail Address: Wia bzé -,,Ad »/)A)/; = > Mf/?lh/l A s/ o g

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime ] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Page 1 of 1



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENTA

OCTA
IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center

1. Company Name: iy_‘&g N’\T\-—i% TR ANG. CS
Attendee: Al (\/S\;\Lwi’—,f\\ ‘r

Address: _ZQM_SS)\I 9’3\ \LQ\"\ SY “‘F.Zsm

City, state zip: _ NI FRIST PoEALW  OA 2 cem
Phone Number: w Registered on CAMMNET? [# Yes [ No

Prime [E/S'ub |

E-Mail Address:

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [ No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [ No

Prime ] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Page 1 of 1



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENTA

OCTA

IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August 9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center
1. Company Name: Swiner Lon Bus \dovs

Attendee: _ Alonzo  Monkes

address: 1 1131 Milchell Nor-“\', Suite 200

City, State Zip: lruine , CA 22614

Phone Number: (144 ) §22 ~7009 Registered on CAMM NET? ﬁdes [ No

Prime\g Sub []
E-Mail Address: O, vA\D n]res @& swin e/lw\ Com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [J] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{( ) Registered on CAMM NET? ] Yes [l No

Prime [ ] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Page 1 of 1



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENT A

OCTA
IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August 9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center

1. Company Name: go s C%Nf%@v c)]‘/\; o ;k:/‘

Attendee: _' A v | va& Q.»Z/E:gz@ ‘
Address: %/ c{g ;Q K;@ﬁ&,g@

City, State Zip: _Anc 2 bms o dotlr. Lo G280F

Phone Number: ( A/% V5% 2.51<4 Registered on CAMM NET? Wes 0 No

Prime Ex%c,Sub ]

E-Mail Address: & ‘i w?,,wé':a &J j‘dfwcf ’amwﬂ!\fé%&f"g ¢ u} L8 b

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [J No

Prime [] Sub [

E-Mail Address:

Page 1of 1



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENTA

OCTA
IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August 9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center

1. Company Name: $ T A Nolr 030 (b \’:,’37[?‘4 gif‘f;u (AQ, f'ﬁ/i? .
Attendee: ?03 er & 4 7‘ ter
nddress: 225 £ Baller St
City, State Zip: (oS {0» e 0o . Ca Zjé Xé
Phone Number: _(7/7 ) #35- 28 22(9 Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes /ﬁ No

Prim})zf sub []

E-Mail Address: PSCL Qf%ﬁf@\iqu@f@§& . (o7

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [J No

Prime [ ] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [ No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Page 1 of 1



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENTA

OCTA
IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August 9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center

1. Company Name: :TT i’ i A TT Contra etrne  Co.
‘ J
Attendee: j&s‘a’a A /47\;‘ DREoZ2Z(
Address: __ (o2 Vs/)”’\grm’l Dr; Duite 0%
City, State Zip: 6'?‘/\) MHARCS , c A 720 [Qq
Phone Number: ( ¢/9 ) 223-(1758& Registered on CAMM NET? [47Yes [ No

Prime 1 Sub []

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{ ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Page 1 of 1



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ATTACHMENT A

OCTA
IFB No. 6-1216 Date: August 9, 2016

Title: Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange Transportation Center

JE—
1. Company Name: __| - . pé)b\ c\(\
el

Attendee: Tﬁ(\(— -—1 Nhese

Address: i—/\/ >~ Ouv A ‘}I‘\ e VD —

City, State Zip: < N D RS C A

Phone Number: (5% 155% | Swo Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

Prime [J] Sub []
E-Mail Address: D1V 3 € <T 1 AT\ N /47)4-\) \,Oeu\c,\< . <M

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _{ ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [J No

Prime ] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [ No

Prime ] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

Page 1of 1



Pre-bid Conference for

IFB 6-1216

Metrolink Parking Structure at the Orange



Bob Webb
ntract Administrat

Lora Cross



CAMM NET Registration

To receive e-mail notifications of solicitations,
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa






N CAMMNET

A HOME

ROCUREMENTS | [_] ONUINE PROCUREMENTS | “WAWARDS | 4 WORKING Witk 0CTA | G oBe rrocaam ([ contact us

:—_ =P Sosiat Title Date Fosted  Closing Date
i== PROCUREMENTS Nos

Listed to the right are OCTA's open ® 31015 Demolition Services - Reymond Avenue GS- 8232013
procurements. To view more specific

procurement dalai concering =

‘solicitation. click on any underfined text ® 31817 Replscement of the Fluid Mansgement Syst 2212013

related 1o the Solcitation you wan 1o
i,

T242013

Property Demsge Aporaisal Services

a3

Related Information ® 31674 Hazardous Waste Remeva| & Dispossl

Consultant Services for PCH Cormider Stugy

Connect Facebook page to nemwark ® 3183 between the Pacific Cosst Highway and Los  T/12/2013 /122013
With other firms. Gammnet Connect Angeles County Line

assists firms in oonnecting with ofher

firms: o form business relationships. ® 31838 Big Bus Pars - 2 [TEMS a3

‘and partnaring opporturities.

18013

Interestad in saeing only the online:
procurements?

Big Bus Parts - MISC

Showing 7 ltems

CAMM NET Connect:

Looking for recently sarded
procurements?
I

e CAMM NET
Facebook links

Reference

MATERIALS

®I5% v

o - o
° ° & ignore x a E 2 Pl Mesting || 23 AE Powerpoint... 5 To Manager 3 [ Rules [)E EI Y a5 & Fing ({
[ - (53 Team E-mail + Done o ] onenote . 3y Related -
- Delete | Reply Reply Foward = Move Mark Categorize Follow | Translate Zoom
& yunk il 2 More ™ | iy Reply & Delete 7 Create New =] M B actions ~ | ymesd o ires EEE s Select -

Delete Respond Quick Steps [ Move Tags [} Editing Zoom

From: cammadmin @octa net Sent: Mon 1/21/2013 1034 AM

To: Neal Johnson
Cc
Subject: New Solicitation, 60027 - Construction of the O Ave GS
1 H 1 1 m
Solicitation Emails

A new solicitation has been posted on our web site.

P&

Solicitation Title: Construction of the Orangethorpe Ave GS
Solic ion Number: 60027
Close Date: 01/01/13

Click here to view the solicitation and

Procurement Administrator: Arlene Terry
aterry@octa.net
(714) 5605650

Commodity Descripions: Rail - Property Management Services

Rail - Right of Way Maintenance
Rail Systems Operations and Management
Test Commodity Code- DONOT SELECT

F

If you are no longer interested in doing business with OCTA
and do not want fo receive CAMM NET solicitation email nofices,

/7 o I,
cammadmin@octa.net -~ 5
TTTT777 77770000 T T ////////////// //

MINET CONNECT

NN

<




[2) Most Visited {

J [Ei Cammnet Connect |Tl R

6 @ https://www.facebook.com/CammnetConnect

m GAMM NE'I' Connect

_Cammnet Connect

OCTA

Government Organization

Cammnet Connect is currently under development and is not ready for use® All
current posts, comments and information on Cammnet Connect are fictitious and for
testing and development purposss only. Click here to learn more.

About

B post

Write something...

m Cammnet Connect shared z link via Cammnet Solicitation,

The Orange County Transportation Authority invites sealed
bids for construction of a rairoad grade separation project at
the railroad crossing at....

Solicitation 6-0027: Construction of

Business
the Orangethorpe Ave GS

Opportunities

)13 10:00:00 AM

click here to learn )
more about

& | | *§- facebook login

Getting Started "} Free Hotmail { | Suggested Sites "} Web Slice Gallery

v leed Mssage * v

Photos Events

Cammnet Connect shared = link via Cammnet Solicitation.

145, 18 hours ago #
The Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority)

invites proposals from qualified Contractors for Tree Pruning
Services to be performed at A....

Solicitation 2-1337: Tree Pruning and
Maintenance Services

Business
Opportunities

click here to learn )
more about

Like - Comment - Share

. Jan Immanuel Zacal I am 2 sales represantative for a major
lawn equipment manufactuer, Please let me know i you are in
the market for new equipment

Like 10 Chat

Pl #
B3 Bookmarks

W///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////

L
7
/

///////////////



P Rreto =

[8) Most Visited [ | Getting Started | Free Hotmail | | Suggested Sites | | Web Slice Gallery

2 post

Write something...

m Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.
19 hours ago %

oCcTA
The Orange County Transportation Authority invites sealed bids
for construction of a railroad grade separation project at the
railroad crossing at....

Solicitation 6-0027: Construction of the
Orangethorpe Ave GS
Close Date: 1/1/2013 10:00:00 AM

m Business
CTA

Opportunities

click here to learn a To connect with other firms interested in this
more sbout procurement, comment below.

Like * Comment * Share

project.
18 hours ago * Like

Jan Immanuel Zacal We are planning on proposing on this project
and are very interrested in subcontracting the demolition.

about an hour ago - Like

Carolina Boesch Coppolo Jan - my firm provides demolition
services. We are located in Laguna Hills and plan on attending the
pre-proposal conference. Let me know if you will be there.

about an hour ago - Like

Write a comment...

Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.
10 hnnre ann B

@ | *§- facebook login

n Bookmarks

m Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.
18 hours ago %

oCcTA
The Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority) invites
proposals from qualified Contractors for Tree Pruning Services to
be performed at A....

Solicitation 2-1337: Tree Pruning and
Maintenance Services
Close Date: 11/28/2012 4:00:00 PM

Business
2=y Opportunities

ere to learn a To connect with other firms interested in this
\ore about procurement, comment below.

Like * Comment * Share

equipment manufactuer. Please let me know if you are in the
market for new equipment.
2 hours ago - Like

i‘- Jan Immanuel Zacal I am a sales representative for a major lawn

looking for a firm to partner with on this effort.
about an hour ago - Like

Carolina Boesch Coppolo I provided tree pruning services. I am
=

Write a comment...

m Cammnet Connect shared a link via Cammnet Solicitation.

o 12 hours ago ##

The Orange County Transportation Authority (The Authority)
invites qualified firms to provide on-site flu shot clinic services.

Solicitation 1-2387: On-Site Flu Shot
Clinic Services
Close Date: 10/15/2012 4:00:00 PM

m Business
CTA

Opportunities

To coni 1% chat

click here to learn

mn

r

B

m

WWWWWWWWWW / //////////////
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N
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w

Read Procurement

SUMMARY

Listed to the right is 3 summany of the
procurement you selected.

Related Information

Interested in online business networking
Visit OCTA's Cammnst Connect
Facebook page to network with other
firms. Cammnet Connect assists firms
in connecting with other firms to form
business relationships and partnering
oppartunities.

Looking for recenthy awarded
procursments?
View swards hers.

INocra

OCTA

E MNET CONNECT

Reference

MATERIALS

Solicitation Title:

Central Harbor Boulevard Transit Corridor Study

Solicitation Mumber: B306T

Brief De=scription: Consultant zervices to analyze and develop options to improve
the Central Harbor Boulevard Transit Corridor from Westminster
Boulevard in the City of Santa Ana to Commonwealth Avenue, in

the City of Fullerton.

Instructions: Please downlead the solicitation package for further details.
Date Posted: 21172015

Closing Date: IM2015

Contract Administrator: Michael Le

Phone Number: (T14) 560-5314 &2

E-Mail: milel @octa.net

Download Solicitation Package
Solicilalion
Package

Instructions for Downloading Solicitation Documents:

1. Click on the butten(s) above to download the file(z). Vendors should download all
fileg listed before rezponding to this =olicitation.

2. If the file name ends in (.pdf), you will need Adobe Acrobat Reader to read and print
the document. If you don’t have the Adobe Acrobat Reader, you can download i free
from Adobe here.

A list of users who have downloaded this solicitation package is available from the Planholder's List
Report

Y A A S A A AR Ay SRy ARy SRy Ay Sny Suy Suy suy uy Suy Sy suy Suy Sy Suy Suy Suy Suy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sny Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sy Suy Suy Sy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Suy Suy Suy Sy Sy Sy Suy auy sy 8
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//////7}7”/?/7/?/37'3//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////

Category: Prime Contractors

Download
Planholders List Report

Prime Contractors Planning to Participate

Company Name: MERIS, INC

Contact: SHERRITERRELL

Address: 301 5. GRAND AVENUE, SUITE 530,
LOS ANGELES, CA 900174833

Phone: (213) 8021702 ¢

Email: sh@iteris.com

Company Name: PARSONS BRINCKERHOFF
Contact: ENRIQUE (HANK) ALONSO

Address: 505 SOUTH MAIN STREET, ORANGE,
CA 92858

Phone: (714) 2720083 t&»

Email: alonsoea@pbworld.com

Company Name: STV INCORPORATED
Contact: DONNA FERNANDES

Address: 1055 WEST 7TH ST #3150, LOS
ANGELES, CA 50017

Phone: (308) 4811370 ¢

Email: DOMNA FERNANDES@STVINC.COM

Company Name: BASE ARCHTECTURE,
PLANNING, AND ENGINEERING, INC
Contact: MICHAEL HUANG

Address: 6151 W. CENTURY BLVD, SUITE
1200, LOS ANGELES, CA 900455313
Phone: (310) 3381080 ¢+

Email: MHUANG@BASE-AE COM

Company Name: TV ACCESS

Contact: KEITH HEMPEL

Address: 334 PARAMOUNT PEKWY, BATAVIA,
IL 50510

Phone: (630) 3892200 ¢

Email: KEMTH@TVACCESS.COM

Company Name: RBF CONSULTING, A
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL CO.
Contact: DENISE SCOTT

Address: 14725 ALTON PARKWAY, IRVINE,
CA 92618

Phone: (949) 8557072 ¢t

Email: REFLEADS@MBAKERINTL.COM

Company Name: FEHR & PEERS
Contact: ANNA LUO
Address: 8141 E. KAISER BLVD, SUITE 110,

Sub Contractors  [] Not Participating

Needed Services Contact Instructions

Not leoking for a subcontractor

Not leoking for a subcontractor

Not leoking for a subcentractor

Not leoking for a subcontractor

unknown until | read the RFP keithi@tvaccess.com

Not leoking for a subcontractor

Not leoking for a subcontractor

/////////////
é

9
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* Questions and Answers



* BOD Select ionn  November 28, 2016



Guidelines for Written Questions

* Email recommended: rwebb@octa.net
* Any changes Authority makes to procurement

* Verbal discussions today are non-binding.



Bid Submittal Instructions

e Bids are to be submitted as specified in the IFB.



* postpone bid opening for its own convenience.

* Bids received are considered public information



* Certificate of Compliance: Workers Compensation

 Certificate of Compliance: Business and Professions

* Buy America



* Non-Collusion Affidavit

* Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Forms
* Exhibit I-1: DBE Participation Commitment Form






* License number and DIR Registration number must be
dddddddd









Article4 = Delivery / Recover
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Article 11

Articlel2 @ Bonds

Article 29 Disadvantaged Business Enterprises
Article 38 Liquidated Damages

Article 64 Health and Safety Specifications



IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT B

ange County Transportation Authority
(OCTA)
IFB 6-1216
FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS

m OCTA is utilizing Federal funds toward this project and
as a condition of receiving such is required to
implement the DOT Disadvantaged Business Enterprise

(DBE) Program Plan, based on U.S. DOT, 49 CFR, Part
26 requirements.

m Bidders are required to demonstrate DBE
responsiveness in meeting the 14% DBE contract-
specific goal on this project.
> Only DBEs may be credited towards the contract-specific DBE

goal;

PADILLA
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isadvantaged Business
Enterprise

"Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)" means a for-profit small
business concern:

(@ where socially and economically disadvantaged individuals own at
least a 51% interest; and

(b) Control management and daily business operations.

*To participate in the DBE program, a small business owned and
controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals must
receive DBE certification from the relevant state-generally through the
state Uniform Certification Program (UCP).
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How Do Bidders Prepare Their Bids to
Respond to an OCTA IFB?

As a condition of responsiveness, bidders are required to
complete and submit the forms listed below with the Bid
submittal or as specified in the IFB instructions:

m “DBE Participation Commitment(s) Form”
m “Bidders List Form”

m “DBE Information-Good Faith Efforts” (If not committing
to meet DBE Goal)

OCTA LLLLLL A
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Participation Commitment(s) Form”

Exhibit XX Exhibit XX
DBE Participation C: i Form DBE C i ) Form

EXHIBIT _: DBE PARTICIPATION COMMITMENT(S) FORM INSTRUCTIONS - DBE Participation Commitment(s) Form

NOTE: Please refer to instructions on the reverse side of this form. Consultant Section

The Cam{m: shall:
Proposer to Complete this Section RFP No.- Enter the RFP Number.

1. Project Name/Description - Enter the name and/or desription of the project.
3. Prime Proposer Name - Enter the consultant’s firm name

4. Contract DBE Goal % - Enter the contract DBE goal percentage.

s

6.

L RFPNo.:

Proposed DBE Firm - Enter name and adress of the proposed DBE Fimn.
DBE Cert. Number - Enter the DBEs Certification Identification Number. All DBEs must be certified on the date proposals are
opensd. (DBE subcontracted consultants should notify the Frime consultant in writing with the date of the decertification if their
3. Prime Proposer Name: status should change durmng the course of the contract). ] )
" 7. Description of Score of Services/Work to be Provided — Enter the scope of services/work that the proposed DBE Firm will be
prefroming for this project and is eligible to perform the scope of sevices/work.

2. Project Name Description:

4. Contract DBE Goal % 8. Dollar Value ($) and/or Percentage- Enter the proposed dollar value and/or percentage of commitment each listed DBE fim.
9. Percentage (%) of Work to be Performed by DBE Firmis) - Percent of participation listed inder column § of worlk to be
DBE Commitment Information performed or services to be provided by DBE firme. This percentage should mclude work to be self.performed by the listed DBE
G- - L ey W L XYYy o ey Ty s well as workthat will be performed by lower-tiersubconsultants to thelisted DBE. DBE credit wall ony be redited for worc
hamme sod Addiens) Number oo Desertion of Seopeof | Porcantase (95 g U o, performed by DBE firms, non-DBE subcensultants should not be reflected in the percentage (%).
by DBE Firmis) 10. Total Value Claimed (§)-Enter the total dollar value of DBE credit claimed.

11. Total DBE % Claimed towards Goal - Enter the total participation claimed. 1fthe Total % Claimed s less than item “4.
Contract DBE Goal”, a Good Faith Eort (GFE) is required.

12 Preparer's Name (Print) - Clearly enter the name of the authorized person signing the form for the consaltant

13. Preparcr's Signature ~The person completing this section of the form for the consultant's firm must sign their name.

14. Preparer’s Title - Enter the position‘ttle of the suthorized person signing the form for the consultant.

15. Date - Enter the date the form is signed by the proposer.

16. (Area Code) Tel. No. - Enter the area code and telephone mumber of the authorized person signing the form for the consultant

17. Email Address- Enter the email address of the authorized person signing the form for the consultant

PLEASE NOTE: A firm is only eligible to count towards DBE participation in the NAICS codes contained within
its California Unified Certification Program (CUCP) DBE Profile. Proposers are to verify that listed
subconsultants contain DBE certification in the NAICS codes that they are being listed to perform.

4 10. Total Value Claimed 11. Total DBE (%)
[Note: The proposer shall also submit, ﬁnr each DEE to per(nrm under this contract a written lue 3] &l

confirmation from the DBE g that it ing in the contract for a spenﬁed
[value, including the corresponding scope of work (a subcontract proposal can serve in lieun of ¢ %
[the written confirmation).

[Proposer Assurance: The information on this form is complete and accurate and the proposer certifies that all DBE certifications and written
jion documentation has been sumbitted to support the proposed DBE Commitment.

12. Preparer’s Name (Print) 13, Preparer’s Signature 14, Preparer’s Tille

15.Dat 16. (Arza Code) Tel Mo, 17, Email Address

Revised April 2014
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Conditions of Responsiveness
“DBE Participation Commitment(s) Form”

m This form should identify all DBE firms being bid to participate in the
project regardless of tier.

m Bidder must commit to meet the 14% DBE Goal on this procurement to
meet conditions of responsiveness (or bid adequate GFEs).

L T
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nditions of Responsiveness
(Cont)

> To determine DBE responsiveness the following must be
verified:

» DBE has a valid DBE Certification at time of Bid; OCTA accepts DBE
certification from certifying agencies of the California Unified
Certification Program (CUCP) (http:/ /www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep).

» Scope of Work Identified for each DBE meets commercially useful
function standards (must be responsible for the execution of a distinct
element of the work and must carry out its responsibility by actually
performing, managing and supervising the work.

» Only services performed by a DBE’s own workforce may be credited
towards the Bidder’s DBE goal. Services subcontracted by DBE’s to non-
DBE firms may not be credited towards DBE participation.

» Proper calculation of DBE participation against total Bid Cost (amount)

OCTA
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Counting DBE Participation
“DBE Participation Commitment(s) Form”
m PLEASE NOTE: A firm'’s participation is only eligible to count towards

DBE participation in the NAICS codes contained within its California
Unified Certification Program (CUCP) DBE Profile.

m Bidders are to verify that listed subcontractors contain DBE
certification in the NAICS codes that they are being bid to perform.




e: DBE Certification Letter

's Angeles County One Gateway
etropolitan Transportation Authority

CALIFORNIA UNIFIED CERTIFICATION
PROGRAM

RE: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Certification

o I

We are pleased to advise you that after careful review of your application and supporting documentation, the Los
Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) has determined that your firm meets the eligibility
standards to be certified as a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) as required under the U.S. Department
of Transportation (U.S. DOT) Regulation 48 CFR Part 26, as amended. This certification will be recognized by all
of the U.S. DOT recipients in Califomia. Your firm will be listed in the California Unified Certification Program
(CUCP) database of certified DBEs under the following specific areas of expertise that you have identified on the
NAICS codes form of the application package:

[NAICS (2007) Description

541611 Administrative Management & General Management Consulting Services
| 541820 | Public Relations Agencies

541720 Research & Development in the Social Sciences and Humanities
| 541990 All Other Professional Scientific and Technical Services o

561110 ["Office Administrative Services

561920 Convention and Trade Show Organizers -

BEPT T ENaRLL - V2 loOpment Training

Your DBE certification applies only for the above codes
the CUCP's weg

ou may review your firm's information in the CUCP DBE
B at www californiaucp org. Any additions and revisions

In order to ensure your continued DBE status, you are required to submit an annual No Change Declaration Form
{which will be sent to you) aiong with supporting documentation. |f no changes are noted, then your DBE status
remains current. If there are changes, Metro will review to determine continued DBE eligibility. Please note, your
DBE status remains in effect unless Metro notifies you otherwise

Should any changes occur that could affect your certification status prior to receipt of the No Change Declaration
Form, such as changes in your firm's name, business/mailing address, ownership, management or control, or
failure to meet the applicable business size standards or personal net worth standard, please notify Metro
immediately. Failure to submit forms and/or change of information will be deemed a failure to cooperate under
Section 26.109 of the Regulations

Metro reserves the right to withdraw this certification if at any time it is determined that it was knowingly obtained
by false, misleading, or incorrect information. Your DBE certification is subject to review at any time. The firm
thereby consents to the examination of its books, records and documents by Metro

IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT B




Exhibit XX
DBE Information — Bidders List

Project Name:

BIDDERS LIST
[EXHIBIT __]

Proposer:

RFP No.:

their atiempt to obtain a contract.

DBE goal-setting process.

The Department of Transportation requires the AUTHORITY to create and maintain a “Bidders List’ containing
information about all firms (DBE and Non-DBE) that bid, propose or quote on the Authority'’s DOT-assisted
contracts, in accordance with 49 CFR Part 26 11 The “Bidders List” is intended to be a count of all firms that
are participating, or attempting to participate, on DOT-assisted contracts, whether successful or unsuccessful in

The Proposer is to complete all requested information for every firm who submitted a bid, proposal or quote,
including the primary Proposer, and submit this information at the time: of proposal submission, or as otherwise
specified in the solicitation. The AUTHORITY will utilize this information to assist in the AUTHORITYs overall

Prime Proposer’s Information:

Name of Prime’s Firm: Phone: ( )
Firm Address: Fax ( y
E-mail:

Number of years in business;

Type of work/services/materials provided:

Contact Person:

Title:

s The firm currently certiied a5 a DBE under 49 CFR Part
26 [Oves [ nNe

Check the box below for your firm’s annual gross
receipts last year:

DBE Certification Eligibility (place an “X")
__African American  __Asian Pacific American
__Native American  __Woman

__Hispanic American __Subcontinent Asian American

__Otner

Less than $1 million

Less than $5 million

Less than $10 million

Less than $15 million

OogonQgao

More than $15 million

‘Bidders List”

DBE Information — Bidders List

Project Name:

Provide the following information for every firm (DBE and non-DBE) that submitted proposal or
quote on this DOT-assisted project, whether successful or unsuccessful in their attempt to

IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT B

obtain a contract:

Firm Name: Phone: { )
Firm Address Fax ( )
E-mail:

Type of workiservices/materials provided:

Number of years in business

Contact Person:

Title.

s the firm currently cerfified as a DBE under 49 CFR Part
262 [ves No

Check the box below for your firm's annual gross

receipts last year:

DBE Certification Eligibility (place an -X'). [T Less than $1 million
__African American __Asian Pacific American O  Less than $5 milion
—Nafive American __Woman OO0 Less than $10 milion
__Hispanic American __Subcontinent Asian American Tess han €75 milion
—oner OO More than $15 million
Firm Name: Phone. ( )
Firm Address: Fax: ( )

E-mail:

Type of workiservices/materiais provided:

Number of years in business:

Contact Person:

Title:

s the firm currently cerfified as a DBE under 49 GFR Part
267 [ves O nNe

Check the box below for your fim's annual gross

receipts last year:

__Hispanic american __Subcontinent Asian American

__Other

Less than $15 million

DBE Certification Eligibility (place an "X O Less than $1 million
__Adrican American  __Asian Pacific American O Less than $5 million
—Native American _Woman [0 Lessthan 510 milion

O

More than $15 million

I necessary, this “Bidders List” form can be duplicated to include all firms (DBE and non-DBE) that have submitted a bid,
proposal or quote on this DOT-assisted project, whether successful or unsuccessful in their attempt to obtain a contract.
Failure of the Proposer to submit the required “Bidders List” form may deem the Proposer non-responsive.
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Conditions of Responsiveness
idder’s List

> All Bidders are to submit a Bidder’s List which will include all firms
(DBE and non-DBE) that submitted bids to act as sub contractor to your
firm on this project, whether you elected to use them in your Bid or not.
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idder’s Good Faith Effort Requirements

Exhibit XX Exhibit XX
DBE ion - Good Faith Effort DBE Information - Good Faith Effort

B. Solicitiation Effort Documentation; the names and dates of written notices sent to

ExHIBIT __: DBE INFORMATION —GoOD FAITH EFFORTS certified DBEs soliciting proposals for this project and the dates and methods used

to following up initial solicitations to determine with certainty whether the DBEs were

DBE INFORMATION - GOOD FAITH EFFORTS interested (please attach all copies of solicitation, telephone records, fax

ocTA confirmations, etc), amount of DBEs to repond, the DBE firms were provided
information about the contract (location of project, contract number, proposal date,

RFP No: Proposal OpeningDate items of work made available and contact information) in the Invitation to Propose
) y ) . from the Proposer, the Proposer solicited through all reasonable means (e.g.

The Orange County Transportation Authorty (Authority) established a Disadvantaged attendance at pre-proposal meetings, advertising and/or written notices) the interest
Business Enterprise (DBE) goal of % for this contract. The information provided herein of all certified DBEs who have the capability to perform the work of the contract,
shows that a Good Faith Effort (GFE) was made by (Proposer). Proposer to provide proof of aforementioned items, and DBE's in the market area

; . ) for the work identified in ‘ltem A’ as follows:
Proposer shall submit the following information to document adequate Good Faith Efforts.

Proposer should submit the following information even if the ‘DBE Participation Names of DBEs Solicited Date of Initial Solicitation Eollow Up
Commitment(s) Form® indicates that the Proposer has met the DBE goal. This will protect Methods and Dates

the Proposer’s eligibility for award of the contract if Authority determines that the proposer
failed to meet the goal for various reasons, e g., a DBE firm was not certified at proposal
opening, or the Proposer made a mathematical error.

Submittal of only the form may not provide sufficient documentation to demonstrate that
adequate good faith efforts were made.

. . . C. Rejected DBE Proposal Documentation; the names, addresses, phone numbers,
The following GFE items (A through H) shall minimally be performed prior to proposal and amount of rejected DBE firms, the reasons for the Proposer’s rejection of the
submission. Proposer to complete the following items in sufficient detail to effectively DBE firms, the firms selected and accepted for that work (please attach all copies of
demonstrate that GFE (s) undertaken to meet the established DBE goal: quotes from the firms involved) and the price difference for each DBE if the selected
firms is not a DBE, include an explanation of quote(s) rejected.

A. ltems of work the Proposer made available to DBE Firms; a description of work and
approximate dollar amount, as a percentage of total work made available to DBEs Names, addresses and phone numbers of rejected DBEs and the reasons for
by the Proposer, a breakdown of contract work provided (including those items the Proposer’s rejection of the DBEs as follows

normally performed by the Proposer with its own forces) into economically feasible
units to facilitate DBE participation sufficient to meet the DBE contract goal. It is the
Proposer’s responsibility to demonstrate that sufficient work was made available to
facilitate DBE participation as follows (please provide documents that sufficiently
evidence the effort):

tems of Work Eg:%o;ﬁs[ (\ltl](;lr)r?;;uy Br:fahg:)nv;n An‘l(gl)ml gfg:{?rrl]tﬁ?; Names, addresses and phone numbers of firms selected for the work

D. Pubication Efforts Made to Adverfise the Projects to Solicit DBE Participation;
names and dates of each publication in which a request for DBE participation for
this project was placed by the Proposer (please attach copies of advertisements or
proof of publications). (Please note: If RFP due date is extended, Proposer is to re-
advertise new proposal due date.)

OCTA



Exhibit XX
DBE - Good Faith Effort
Publications Dates of Advertisement

E. Agencies, Organizations, or Groups contacted to provide assistance in Contracting
Recruiting, and Using DBES; the names of agencies, organizations or groups
contacted to provide assistance in contacting, recruiting and using DBE firms
(please attach copies of requests to agencies and any responses received), as
follows:

F. Efforts to Provide Information About the Plans. Specifications, and Contract
Requirements: efforts made to assist interested DBEs in obtaining necessary
materials, or related assistance or services, Proposer to provide evidence of effort.

G. Assistance with Lines of Credit, Insurance, and/or other Services; efforts made to
assist inferested DBEs in obtainting bonding, lines of credit or insurance, and any
technical assistance or information related to the plans, specifications and
requirements for the work which was provided to DBEs, Proposer to provide a list of
any assistance provided to prospective and proposed DBEs:

IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT B

er’s Good Faith Effort Requirements
(Continued)

Exhibit XX
DBE - Good Faith Effort

H. Additional Data to Support a Demonstration of Good Faith Efforts; (for additional
data please use additional sheets as necessary)

NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS OF PAPER IF NECESSARY.
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ood Faith Effort Responsiveness
Requirements

BIDDERS CAN DEMONSTRATE RESPONSIVENESS TO
THE DBE CONTRACT-SPECIFIC GOAL IN ONE OF TWO OPTIONS:

1. Bid sufficient DBE participation to meet the DBE contract-specific
goal; or

2. Demonstrate adequate Good Faith Efforts undertaken to meet the
goal.

OCTA
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Good Efforts Responsiveness
Requirements (Continued)

For Option 2, Bidder must demonstrate
Real and Substantive Efforts!

> The bidder must have undertaken all necessary and reasonable
steps to achieve a DBE goal that by their scope, intensity, and
appropriateness to the objective could reasonably be expected to
obtain sufficient DBE Participation.

» OCTA will consider the quality, quantity, and intensity of the
different kinds of efforts.

» Per Caltrans’ directives OCTA will examine Good Faith Efforts
n‘ made by Other Bidders for comparison.

OCTA
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equate Good Faith Efforts

A few of the Good Faith Efforts required include, but are not
l[imited to:

Items of work broken out sufficiently in an effort to meet goal
» Enough work has been made available to DBEs

* DBEs were timely solicited and followed up with

*Technical Assistance Provided: Insurance Bonding, Material &
Supplies Specifications & Bid Requirements must be made
available

*Negotiating with DBEs in Good Faith

OCTA
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Adequate Good Faith Efforts

Please verify that if you are utilizing a company
to assist with your good faith efforts they are
placing your advertisement(s) in:

v one general circulation

v one trade association publication and

v at least one disadvantaged /minority and
women business focus medias

PADILLA
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Q&A Session
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hank You on Behalf of OCTA’s DBE Consultant

2

PADILLA

& ASSOCIATES INC.

If you have specific questions regarding this procurement please
contact the Contract Administrator.

For general DBE questions contact P&A via e-mail
Lpadilla@padillainc.com or phone (714) 973-1335.

OCTA AR
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View Fromi-Lemon St.

(1) BRICK (10) METAL MULLION

(2) CONCRETE (11) PARKING LIGHTS

(3) METAL CANOPY (12) BIKE LOCKERS

(4) PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS (13) SHADE STRUCTURE WITH PV ROOF

(5) PRECAST CONCRETE TOP (14) OPEN TO GARAGE BEYOND

(6) PRECAST CONCRETE BASE (15) METAL DOOR @ EQUIPMENT/STORAGE

(7) SIGNAGE (16) EQUIPMENT/STORAGE AREA
(8) GLASS (17) EXISTING BUILDINGS

(9) ART PLACE HOLDER

Similar Material and Design Elements
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View From-Maple Ave.

-

(1) BRICK
(2) CONCRETE (11) PARKING LIGHTS

(3) METAL CANOPY (12) BIKE LOCKERS

(4) PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS (13) SHADE STRUCTURE WITH PV ROOF

(5) PRECAST CONCRETE TOP (14) OPEN TO GARAGE BEYOND

(6) PRECAST CONCRETE BASE (15) METAL DOOR @ EQUIPMENT/STORAGE

(10) METAL MULLION

(7) SIGNAGE (16) EQUIPMENT/STORAGE AREA
(8) GLASS (17) EXISTING BUILDINGS
(9) ART PLACE HOLDER
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View Froni-Chapman Ave.
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SIGNAGE
LASS
ART PLACE HOLDER
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View Froni-Cypress St.

(1) BRICK (10) METAL MULLION 4

(2) CONCRETE (11) PARKING LIGHTS

(3) METAL CANOPY {12) BIKE LOCKERS =
(4) PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS (13) SHADE STRUCTURE WITH PV ROOF .

(5) PRECAST CONCRETE TOP (14) OPEN TO GARAGE BEYOND

(6) PRECAST CONCRETE BASE {15) METAL DOOR @ EQUIPMENT/STORAGE

(7) SIGNAGE (16) EQUIPMENT/STORAGE AREA
(8) GLASS (17) EXISTING BUILDINGS
(9) PACKING CRATE GRAPHIC

/////////////
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Detail at Lemon St.

(1) BRICK (RUNNING BOND)
(2) BRICK (SOLDIER COURSE)
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

(5) PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS
(6) PRECAST CONCRETE (20" TALL
WITH 6" X 6" PROJECTION)

(7) PRECAST CONCRETE BASE
(8) SIGNAGE

(9) PACKING CRATE GRAPHIC
(10) OPEN METAL FRAME

(11) PARKING LIGHTS

(12) EXPANSION JOINT

(13) PRECAST CONCRETE (8" CAP)
(14) GOOSE NECK LIGHT

o

i

/////////////
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View From Lemon St. South of Chapman Ave. T
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View From Corner of Lemon St. and Maple Ave.
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View From Chapman
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Questions?
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Health, Safety & Environment Requirements

e Prior to contractor’s mobilization onto the Project, the contractor must have a full time
gualified Health, Safety and Environmental (HSE) Representative. The required qualifications
of the (HSE) Representative are as follows:

1. Certified Safety Professional (CSP) with current standing from the Board of Certified
Safety Professionals (BCSP); OR

2. Construction Health and Safety Technician (CHST) with current standing with BCSP;
OR

3. Certified Industrial Hygienist (CIH) with current standing from the American Board of

Certified Industrial Hygienist (CIH) with current standing from the American Board of
Industrial Hygiene (ABIH); OR

4, Equal professional HSE Certificate of standing from the National Examination Board
in Occupational Safety and Health (NEBOSH), that is acceptable to the Authority.

e The Contractor's HSE Representative will be a full time on-site person and shall provide a
resume demonstrating 7 years’ experience in administering HSE programs in heavy
construction projects

e The Contractor's HSE Representative will prepare a detailed Site Specific HSE Plan, that
includes identification of known & potential hazards of Contractor's scope and the mitigation
methods that will be utilized (execution plan, job hazard analysis, etc.). The HSE plan should

mirror the same line items of the schedule and identify the hazards, tools & equipment, and
safe work methods for each task listed on the schedule.

The following items are for OCTA to review. These documents should remain in the possession of
OCTA through duration of the contractor scope of work.
The contractor shall submit electronic copies of the items listed below for contract scope work on
OCTA projects and property. Copies shall be provided prior to contractor's mobilization onto

OCTA projects and property.

Required Safety Submittals:
e Copy of Contractor's Safety Manual

o Copy of Contractor ‘s Injury lliness Prevention Program (IIPP)

e Copy of Contractor Substance Abuse Prevention Program

e Copy of Contractor’'s Hazard Communication Program & SDS management

¢ Name, Qualifications & Resume of Contractor Site HSE Representative (CHST or CSP
certification from the Board of Certified Safety Professionals (BCSP) and 5 Years of HSE
compliance experience & Knowledge of rail safety)

o Copy of NFPA 70-E training certificate, electrical activities (all electrical personnel involved)

o Alist of Contractor’s Personnel anticipated to be on site (including sub-tier contractors)

¢ A method to identify Contractor’s personnel (badge, logo on clothing or hat, uniform, etc.)

8/10/2016 1 3/2016; Rev. 1
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Health, Safety & Environment Requirements

e Prior to commencing scope work the Contractor shall conduct and submit to OCTA Project
Manager, a copy of Contractor’'s HSE Orientation for workers, sub-contractors, vendors and
visitors; The safety orientation at a minimum shall include, as applicable,

O

O O O O O O

o O

Personal Protection Equipment (PPE) requirements

ANSI class 2 reflective vests

Designated smoking, eating, sanitation facilities, and parking areas

Traffic routing, 10 MPH speed limit, postings, and barricade requirements

Maintain a safe pedestrian path of travel plan

Emergency procedures and evacuation assembly areas

No cell phone use, or similar devices in vehicle traffic areas of the work areas and
within 25 feet of rail track work zone

Documented weekly safety meetings

When required by scope work; additional orientation information shall include fall
protection, energy isolation/lock-out/tag-out (LOTO) NFPA 70-E training, confined
space, hot work permit, security requirements, and similar project safety
requirements

A documented HSE orientation that includes topics covered, date, employee
printed name and signature shall be submitted to the Authority Project Manager
upon initial mobilization, and as necessary through completion of the project

The Contractors Site HSE Representative shall be familiar with these requirements along with
relevant CCR Title 8, Standards, and all applicable environmental standards.

For additional information bidders should fully read Exhibit H of the IFB Bid Documents.

8/10/2016
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IFB 6-1216, ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT D

PRE-BID MEETING FOR ORANGE PARKING STRUCTURE

5 level parking structure- 2 subterranean levels
» Cast in place and precast concrete
» Post tensioned beams
» Photovoltaic panels on roof and bike locker storage area
611 parking spaces — shared use 500 spaces for transit use/ 11 city
general use
Relocation of a bus stop and restriping of Lemon St.
City will be the permitting agency and have completed the design
plans, OCTA is the lead on construction
City will own and maintain the structure upon completion
Setting in a historic district adjacent to historical buildings
Constrained site with 2.75’ of clearance upon completion —the
assumed method of installation for brick is precast panels that will be
lifted into place by crane
City will be very concerned with finishes of the building
Daily operations will be from 8:00 to 5:00 M-F No sooner
Upon NTP you will need to submit:
» Site Specific health and safety plan submittals per section 2.1
of safety specs ( see handout)
» Critical crane lifting plan
» Temporary shoring plan ( see geotechnical report for details of
constraints for the shoring)
Addendum to the plans:
» CCTV plans are for information only — addendum will be issued
with specifics on conduit installation
» There will be a conduit run out to Chapman to traffic signal
fiber hub
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